



ROXIE STAN

VISUAL ARTIST

CONTACT:

DATE OF BIRTH: 05.12.1990

ADRESS: STR. LUCIAN BLAGA NO.1

AP.18 A. TIMIȘOARA. ROMANIA

PHONE: +40 744 128 079

E-MAIL: ROXIE_NETEA@YAHOO.COM

FOLLOW ME:

FACEBOOK. IROXANA.NETEA|

INSTAGRAM. IROXIENETEA|

ABOUT ME:

My name is Roxana Stan (Roxie). I was born in Romania, currently living in Timișoara and my profession is graphic design (freelancer) and my passion is art.

My favorite way of spending time is communicating ideas through different mediums (painting, drawing, collage, installation, ready-made, performance). Since I'm very experimental, medium for me is secondary, priority have the concept and the idea behind.

My style, although versatile, has a common element, namely the vibrant colors at maximum saturation. Another feature of my art is that I often call on the subconscious to complete my work and let myself be guided both by instinct and by life experiences or travel events that have impressed me. Often, because of this, the creative process takes a philosophical turn. The act of creation becomes at that moment a deep meditation and my spirit merges with the artwork. Humor, sorrow, sarcasm, the joy of living are all part of the repertoire of feelings that I embrace in my works and combine them harmoniously with the spirit of the place where I create.

One of the key moments of my career has occurred about five years ago, when I contacted the so called "street art virus", which enabled me to transfer on the walls every painting on canvas. This also allowed me to descend from high spheres directly into the street, to share with common people my feelings and watch their reaction and feedback when "stumbling" over my piece of work.

Discovering this new channel of expression allowed me to travel to different countries and to leave a visual print on various geographical areas like India, Tunis, Italy, Vienna as well as my own country.

The concept of each piece of work was adapted to social context of local environment, each artwork became in the end a social experiment.



EDUCATION:

Master of Graphic Design
Faculty of Arts and Design
West University, Timisoara
2012 - 2014

Degree in Graphic Design
Faculty of Arts and Design
West University, Timisoara
2009 - 2012

Erasmus Stage
Graphic Design specialisation
Ecole Supérieure d'Art de
Cambrai, France 2009 -2010

Profile of Visual Arts
specialising in Fine Arts
Baccalaureate Degree at
School of Art, Oradea
2005 - 2009

EXHIBITIONS AND EVENTS:

Collective online exhibition „#GoViralToStopTheVirus”
organised by ArtReach Gallery Portland Oregon, 6 November 2020

Collective exhibition „21st Century Schizoid Man”
organised by UAPR Filiala Oradea, 18 June 2020

Live painting event „Living in the bubble”
organised by PR Beta, 10 years anniversary, Timisoara,
21 November 2019

Mural „Building a nest of emotions” at Hostel Cornel
organised by FISART, Timisoara, 26 October 2019

Graffiti workshop „Punguta cu doi tocheni” at Buzad Village
organised by Electruga Festival in Buzad, 30 -1 September 2019

Live painting jam session „Radio Exotica”
organised by Codru Festival , Padurea Bistra, 23-25 August 2019

**Art Residency and collective exhibition „TrasformAZIONI”
of Readymade objects in Cortemilia, Monastera Boromida**
organised by Spatio Casagrassi Laboratorio di Arte Cultura
Spectacolo, Serole, Italy, 10-20 august 2019

**Performative exhibition „Neophyten Performance:
Roxie Netea & Gianluca Argentieri” at Donaulände Wien**
organised by KRIDOOOPEN Festival,
Vienna Austria, 28 June 2019

**Art Residency and Collective exhibition „Neophyten”
in KRAS Gallery** organised by NATA Wien, Vienna Austria,
20-30 July 2019

**Collective exhibition - „Pausa existentiala, Una si
nouasprezece pisici”** organised by Quark Gallery,
Oradea, 14 June 2019

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

Freelance Artist
2014 - Present

Freelance Graphic Designer
2014 - Present

**Intern in Graphic Design
and Brand Identity**
Bruketa&Žinić&Grey,
Zagreb, Croatia 2013

SKILLS:

Foreign languages:

English level C2
French level C2

Software knowledge:

Adobe Illustrator,
Adobe Photoshop





Live painting in Parcul de Sub Arini & Mural - festival theme „Openness”
organised by SISAF (Sibiu International Street Art Festival), Sibiu 1-7 June 2019

Public Art Lecture as guest of honor at L.P.U University Jhalander (Punjab)
organised by L.P.U University, Department of Multimedia & Fine Arts, Punjab, India, 26 February 2019

Performance „Cover/Uncover” with participation of Subhadra Acharya and Elsa Martini
organised by Bangla Biennale Art Residency (Narrative Movements), Komdhara, West Bengal, India, 8-20 February 2019

Collaborative Photographic Duo exhibition with Ritam Talukdar - „When east meets west”
organised by Bangla Biennale Art Residency (Narrative Movements), Komdhara, West Bengal, India, 8-20 February 2019

Land Art Project and mural - „Komdhara Pop Art Matches” collaboration with Ravindra Parkhi and Laxman Shresthra
organised by Bangla Biennale, Art Residency (Narrative Movements), Komdhara, West Bengal, India, 8-20 February 2019

Mural workshop - „Children of Komdhara” in collaboration with Ravindra Parkhi
organised by Bangla Biennale, Art Residency (Narrative Movements), Komdhara, West Bengal, India, 8-20 February 2019

Installation workshop - „Voodoo Masks Tree” in collaboration with Myriam Kachour
organised by Bangla Biennale, Art Residency (Narrative Movements), Komdhara, West Bengal, India, 8-20 February 2019

Mural live painting - „Mother Earth”
organised by Chouffouhonna Festival of Feminist Art 4th Edition, Théâtre National Tunisien, Place Halfaouine, Tunis, 6-9 September 2018

Art Residency & Collective exhibition in Serole - „Tentazione”
organised by Spatio Casagrassi, Laboratorio di Arte Cultura Spettacolo, Serole, Italy, 5 -14 August 2018

Live painting session - Festival theme „Can you feel?”
organised by SISAF (Sibiu International Street Art Festival), Sibiu, 2-8 July 2018

Mural workshop & public Art Fiesta – “Narrative Wave”, curated by Bibek Santra, happening simultaneously in 25 Countries, 70 venues around the world, on the same day with more than 170 artists.
organised by Narrative Movements, Craiva Village, Arad, 1 -15 June 2018

Street art live pavement painting – “Floral Keyhole” in collaboration with Ciprian Vasile Tauciu
organised by Timfloralis, Timisoara, 27 -29 April 2018





Installation exhibit - „State of mind”
organised by London Loop Gallery , London UK,
1-14 March 2018

Mural painting of - „Chakras” done in Art Residency
organised by Bangla Biennale Art Residency (Narrative
Movements), Suri, West Bengal, India, 1-14 November 2017

**Live Jam session painting in collaboration with IRLO
in Expirat** organised by Cealata Muzica, Bucharest,
9 October, 2017

Mural live painting- „Matryoshka Dolls”
organised by Chouftouhonna – Festival International
d'Art Féministe 3e édition, Tunis, 7-10 September 2017

Street live painting on canvas
organised by Asociația Noi Re-Creăm & BOSCH,
Timisoara, 9 October 2016

Mural „Octopussy” at Uzina de apa Aquatim
organised by FISART, Timisoara, 10 July 2016

Children workshop „Something is bugging me”
organised by Launmomentdat in Parcul Botanic,
Timisoara, 15 June 2016

Mural - „Underwater love” part of Re:collect Project
organised by Urban Collectors and KaribuBorder-radio,
Lecce, Italy, 29 august - 5 September

Graffiti Jam Session - „Pop Art Ice Cream”
organised by Freenetik Party, Timisoara,
9 May 2014

OTHER INTERESTS: COMPETENCES:

Photography
Collages
Cultures
(places, people
and habits)

Creativity
Ambition
Receptivity

You Troll